
From: Metivier, Jacob
To: srobinson@cogencyglobal.com; agency@cogencyglobal.com
Subject: Public Records Request
Date: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 2:31:36 PM
Attachments: PRR Extension Letter.pdf

Good Afternoon,
 
Please find attached a letter from Assistant Attorney General Rosemary Kennedy regarding
your Public Records Request to our office.
 
Jacob Metivier, Paralegal
Vermont Attorney General’s Office
Consumer Protection Division
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STATE OF VERMONT 


OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 
109 STATE STREET 
MONTPELIER, VT 


05609-1001 
 


September 3, 2024 
 
Mr. Steven Robinson & 
Ms. Joana McCall 
Cogency Global 
1025 Connecticut Ave., N.W., Ste. 712 
Washington, DC 20036 
  
Via email: srobinson@cogencyglobal.com & agency@cogencyglobal.com 
 
Re: Public Records Request 
 
Dear Ms. McCall:  
 


As discussed in our telephone conversation earlier today, we are in receipt of your request made 


pursuant to Vermont’s Public Records Act, 1 V.S.A §§ 315-320, received on August 29, 2024. Due to the 


volume of potentially responsive materials, we will need to invoke our right to additional time to 


formulate an initial response to your request, including a potential cost estimate.  As such, we will 


respond within 10 business days with that information. However, as discussed in our phone conversation, 


we are looking for clarification on your request.  Specifically, please let us know exactly what you are 


requesting in #2, beyond Vermont’s ‘approved for sale’ lists.  Also, please let us know if Vermont’s 


‘approved for sale’ lists that range from 2009 to the present is sufficient or if you still request years 2007 


and 2008.   


 
Sincerely, 
 
 
      
Rosemary M. Kennedy 
Assistant Attorney General 
Consumer Protection Division 
Vermont Attorney General’s Office 
109 State Street 
Montpelier, VT 05609 
(802) 828-6906 
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